STAFF REPORT

TO: Community Services Committee
FROM: Administration Advisor
REFERENCE: C752

DATE: 11 October 2005

SUBJECT: Renaming of Rugby Park - Motueka

PURPOSE/REASON FOR REPORT

To report on the recommendation from the Motueka Community Board for the
renaming of Rugby Park

BACKGROUND

At the September meeting the Community Services Committee considered a report
and suggestion from the Good Sports Motueka Committee to rename this park “All

Sport Park, Motueka”.

The Committee resolved that the Motueka Community Board be asked for their input,
with a recommendation back to this meeting.

The Motueka Community Board sought public suggestions, which are listed below,
and decided on “Sportspark Motueka”.

The public suggestions were:

Tasman Allsport Park
Athletes Park Motueka
Alistars park

Motueka Rugby Reserve
Allsports Field

All Comers Sport park
Motueka Park and Stadium
Tasman Allsport Park
Motueka Central Park
Motueka sports Park and Pavilion
Kelvin Bradley Park
Battlefield

Motueka Sportspark

Motueka District Sport Park
Allstars Sports Field

Motueka District Sports Ground
Athletics Sports Domain
Bays Sports Park

Motueka Sports Ground
Tasman Sports Park
Motueka Sports Green
Central Sports Field

Kelvin Bradley Memorial Park
Bradley Park

Four Corners Sportspark
Community Park



Top of South Park Origin Park

Recreational Park Sports Clubs Grounds Park
Supporters Park Harvest Park

Region Park Bays Parks

Freedom Park Club Park

Manoy Park Prime Football Complex
Motueka Sports Stadium Ashley Goodwin Memorial Park
RECOMMENDATION

THAT consideration be given to renaming Rugby Park to “Sportspark Motueka”.

Sandra Hartley
Administration Advisor
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